OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

January 11, 1962

210 Zast Yavergy
JTucaen, Arisena

Re: R.A. Nininger #1 Crawferd
F-30-208-21¥, Ruleher-Zuts FC

Dear 3irs

Ao of $hie date this office has Ret received Urerator’s MNenshly Re ré
For= C-115 for the abeve well. Wy Teperts

Ve are, theresore, by eopy of this letter direscting the
pipeline ocempany
to shut the well tn wnti} Jurther netice srom this ofrice.

Yours very truly

Emery C'. Arneld
S
ECAtks upervisor, District #3

oe? Seuthern Unten Cas Co.
Farmington, N.i,

My, Lo Re W‘Jl.
00C, 3amta Fe, XM

Mr. Frank Yeekey
krn”‘f"ﬂg {92
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